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From: Lorraine Eckstein

To: House Resources
Subject: CONFIRMATION OF GOVERNOR APPOINTEES
Date: Friday, April 12, 2019 11:16:20 AM

Please do not allow Al Barrette to be on the Board of Game. His past
record shows that he wanted to eliminate the buffer zone that protected
wolf packs at Denali National Park, and he also approved of aerial wolf

hunting that needlessly terrifies entire packs of wolves.

Barrette is unacceptable; he relies on Bible quotes to foster his urge to

torture animals. Here is a direct quote from Barrette:

“It specifically puts out in the first book of the Bible, in Genesis, that we
should subdue nature and control it. We should be the managers of the
animals and through the sin of Adam and Eve is what brought it on and in
fact the first clothes that were made for Adam and Eve were skins of

animals by God.”

Barrette causes suffering to wolves with traps and snares, and thinks it
is his God-given right. Wolves and other hunting species, including

human hunters, do not torture other creatures.

Please do not allow his madness to cast true Alaska hunters into such a
sadistic light. Do not allow Al Barrette to be on the Board of Game.
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Lorraine Eckstein, Ph.D.

Anchorage, Alaska 99508-2946
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